Trickey, Anne (ART)

From: I

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Trickey, Anne (ART)

Subject: Animal hats

Categories: Red Category

Hi Anne,

Good afternoon.
I've been wondering why the animal hats in the internet is identical from the one they are selling here. The store Is called DHgate and
AliExpress wholesale from china. Look at their prices.

I've been crocheting since | was in 5th grade and | can tell what is handmade and machine made. If you can look closer from their
display it's totally identical. | will leave it up to your judgement Anne. I'm really sorry for bringing this up to you. Thank you.

Sincerely,
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Overview Specifications Descriptions

LACH

children hair accessories Baby Hats 24 ¢
Newborn Baby Infant Knit Owl Beanie H:

(19h 48m left)

US 1.88 - 3.08 /riece

e
D)

Min.Order: 5 Pieces
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Please select Color
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children hair accessories Baby Hats 24 ¢
Newborn Baby Infant Knit Owl Beanie H:
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Sort

Min. Order: 20 Pieces

Captain America Superm
man lron man Batman Mz:

US $4.62 - 5.47 | Piec
Free Shipping
Min. Order: 20 Pieces

Captain America Superm
man lron man Batman Su

US $4.62 - 5.47 | Piec
Free Shipping





